

Richard Lehmann

E-Mail: contact@richardlehmann.com Website: www.richardlehmann.com

Professional Mission

To integrate my extensive technology and educational experience into a leadership position where I can foster a collaborative community of learning and develop critical thinking problem solvers. I want everyone to perform at his or her fullest potential through my confident and competent leadership style, skills, and experience.

Administrative Experience

Assistant Principal

2020–Present

Glassford Hill Middle School, HUSD, Prescott Valley, Arizona

- Student Discipline
- Observe, evaluate, and conference with certified employees
- Design, supervise, and evaluate site intervention programs
- Plan and facilitate professional development in technology across disciplines
- Lead professional learning community in instructional strategies, common formative assessments, rubric writing, and calibration scoring
- Collect, analyze, and disseminate assessment data, with an emphasis on identifying data trends
- Serve as liaison with community partnership
- Monitor and evaluate IEP process working closely with Special Education Department Chair

Administrative Principal Internship

2017–2018

Horseshoe Trails Elementary School, CCUSD, Cave Creek, Arizona

Leadership Roles

Online Learning Developer, Technology

1992–Present

- Designed and implemented multiple online learning programs that teach students on how to integrate and use technology for project-based learning. The current program is called Tiphour TIPLAB (Technology Integrated Projects Lab) information and timeline can be found at www.richardlehmann.com

Chairman, Technology Department

2007–2009

- Designed and Instructed several computer courses including; IT fundamentals, computer programming & web design.
- Assisted faculty with technical needs.
- Maintained computer equipment and servers.

Head Teacher, Technology Department

1997–2007

- Maintained school website.
- Baseball and Basketball Coach

Supervisor, Business

1996–1997

- Line Supervisor of 50+ employees (What's New LTD, Mesa, AZ)

Business Owner, Construction

1989–1996

- Design and implement construction plans.
- Create budgets
- Coordinate sub-contractors

Education

Master of Education, Educational Administration and Supervision Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona	2018
Master of Education in Curriculum and Instructional Media Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona	2008
Bachelor of Science in Education State University of New York at Oswego, Oswego, New York	1992
A.A. Liberal Arts State University of New York at Rockland, Suffern, New York	1990
A.A.S. Electrical Technology State University of New York at Rockland, Suffern, New York	1986

Credentials

- Arizona Principal Certificate, Pre-K–12 **2032**
- Arizona Standard Secondary Education, 6–12 **2021**
- Arizona Technology Education Endorsement, K–12 **2021**
- Arizona Structured English Immersion Endorsement, Pre-K–12 **2021**
- Arizona Art Endorsement, Pre-K–12 **2021**

Teaching Experience

Teacher, Middle School Technology (STEAM), (grades 7–8) <i>Sonoran Trails Middle School, CCUSD, Cave Creek, Arizona</i>	2012–2020
Teacher, High School CTE Networking & Technology, (grades 9–12) <i>Hamilton High School, CUSD, Chandler, Arizona</i>	2007–2009
Teacher, Middle School Computers & Technology (grades 7–8) <i>Andersen Jr. High School, CUSD, Chandler, Arizona</i>	1997–2007

Achievements

- Graduated Magna Cum Laude, SUNY **1992**